MINUTES OF THE GALENA CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, DECEMBER 3, 1968

The council of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session in the council chamber at the city hall at 7 o'clock, p.m.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Tackett, Bogle, Watkins, and Barker.

Absent: Councilmen Cure and Kaehler.

Presiding: Frank P. Dillon, Mayor.

Also present: City Attorney Yount, City Marshal Karr, Supt. Barnes, and City Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the Governing Body dispense with the reading of the minutes and that same be placed on file as approved. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon expressed Crossing Patrolman Neihart's appreciation for the new shelter which the Council had authorized and furnished at the school crossing on East Seventh Street.

Councilman Kaehler entered the Council Chamber at 7:10 p.m.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that permission be granted to the Galena TB and Health Association to use the Civil Defense Room, formerly the old Police Station, on the 16th and 17th of December as they were sponsering a survey being conducted by the Kansas State Board of Health. Chest x-rays will be given by the Kansas State Board of Health, at no cost. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the request for gravel in the alley at 10th and Dewey behind the residence at 1007 Dewey submitted by Paul Stark be referred to the Service Committee for disposition. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon read a trailer permit application submitted by Gene Sherman to locate a 10' x 60' Nasha, Serial No. 8078, at 17th and Main, said property being owned by Helen Porter. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that said permit be granted to Mr. Sherman to locate at 17th and Main Street. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, Tackett. Nays - none. The Chair declared the passage of the motion.

Mayor Dillon read an application to locate a trailer at 1109 Harvard, Galena, Kansas, by H. O. Campbell, 508 Emery, Mulvane, Kansas, the applicant indicated that he planned to purchase a new 12'x50' trailer to be used by two adults and three children, the property being owned by Frank Webster. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler, that permission be given to Mr. Campbell to locate a new trailer at 1109 Harvard. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, Tackett. Nays - None. Mayor Dillon declared the motion carried.

Mayor Dillon introduced the city's planner, Frank Smith, Oblinger -Smith, to the Governing Body. Mr. Smith presented to the Council for their consideration the possibility of hiring one strong staff for the administration of the Housing Authority and the Urban Renewal Agency rather than separating the two boards on the closely inter-related operations. Thus, a more attractive salary could be offered and more highly qualified personnel available in behalf of the city's program. The Housing Authority presented a contract to the Governing Body covering a \$16,000, 5--3/8 per cent, preliminary loan and requested signature on same. The Governing Body took the matter under advisement pending further study and investigation.

Supt. Barnes presented a Report of City Water Works for the month of November; whereupon, Councilman Barker moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that same be accepted and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon granted an executive session instructing the department heads and the city planner to remain within the council chambers as requested by Councilman Watkins.

Mayor Dillon reconvened the meeting in open session.

Councilman Pittman read the City Marshal's Report totaling \$1,208.60, fines in the sum of \$915 and costs \$293. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the report be accepted and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman presented the city marshal's report on the activities of the dog pound wherein nine (9) dogs were picked up during the month of November, six (6) dogs were destroyed, three (3) dogs reclaimed by their owners. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the report be accepted and placed on file within the Clerk's Office. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the Police Department receive holiday pay for Thanksgiving Day. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilman Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays none. Mayor Dillon declared the motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that keys to the premium gasoline pump be given to the Police Department in order to facilitate the servicing of the patrol car. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Watkins, and Tackett. Nays - Councilmen Kitch, Barker, Bogle, and Kaehler. Mayor Dillon declared the motion passed.

Councilman Pittman introduced an ordinance numbered 873 and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO DOGS, PROVIDING FOR THEIR IMPOUNDMENT, RELEASE, AND THE CHARGE THEREFOR, AND REPEALING SECTION 2-206 REVISED ORDINANCES 1951, GALENA, KANSAS.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the foregoing entitled ordinance, numbered 873, be passed by the council on roll call vote. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. The chair declared the passage of the ordinance.

Councilman Pittman introduced an ordinance numbered 872 and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PRESCRIBING REGULATIONS FOR THE INSPECTION OF CERTAIN VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS AND AUTHORIZATING A FEE FOR SUCH SERVICE.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, to pass the foregoing entitled ordinance, numbered 872, be passed on roll call vote.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, to amend the ordinance by striking the words or member of the city fire department in Section 1 to read as follows: "Whenever a vehicle is titled for the first time in the state of Kansas and a law enforcement officer of the city physically inspects the identification number of any such vehicle..." On roll call the amendment carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Nays - none. The Chair declared the amendment passed and Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, to pass on roll call vote the ordinance as amended. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Nays - none.

Councilman Kaehler introduced an ordinance numbered 874 and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PAYMENT FOR WATER FURNISHED CONSUMERS BY THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, REQUIRING THE PAYMENT FOR TURN-ING ON WATER AFTER SAME HAS BEEN SHUT OFF FOR DELINQUENT WATER BILL AND REPEALING SECTION 4 OF ORDINANCE NO. 847.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that ordinance numbered 874 and entitled as aforesaid be passed by the Governing Body on roll call vote. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Nays - none. Mayor Dillon stated the motion carried.

Councilman Watkins introduced an ordinance numbered 871 and entitled as follows:

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE AND RETAIL LIQUOR PROVIDING FOR APPLICATION AND FEES, AMENDING SECTION 6-103 REVISED ORDINANCES 1951, GALENA, KANSAS, AND REPEALING SAID SECTION.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Ordinance No. 563 as amended be placed on roll call for adoption. The meeting being public, the ordinance was discussed and on roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Barker, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Nays - none. The Mayor declared passage of the ordinance, an ordinance for making payment to certain claims.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the reading of cereal malt beverage applications be tabled until the following regular session. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried on a standing vote.

City Clerk